From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: | Attorney General {(SMO)
Sent: 4/27/2011 1:16:48 AM
Subject: Fw: Congressional Subpoena
Attachments: 20110425144859541.pdf

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 09:18 AM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: FW: Congressional Subpoena

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:17 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Weiner, Robert
(ODAG) ; Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: FW: Congressional Subpoena

Importance: High

the Phoenix Field Division. He was initially assigned to Fast and Furious, but was removed
from the investigation at some point. I'm confirming why he was removed, but the initial
indication is that it was for reasons similar to those applicable to Agent Dodson --
unwillingness to work the wire room, unwillingness to work on an investigation where he wasn't
he lead agent, etc.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:04 AM

To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Congressional Subpoena

Importance: High

FYT

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcochol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

Kokkkkxk NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the
person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all
attachments) .

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Chait, Mark R.

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 7:49 PM
To: Hoover, William J.

Subject: Fw: Congressional Subpoena
Importance: High

DOJ-FF-27252



Fyi

* Kk ok ok ok ok ke

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

————— Original Message —--———-
From: Brandon, Thomas E. .
To: McMahon, William G.; i ATF ! Chait, Mark R.
Cc: | ATF ¢ Anarumo, Joseph A.; Atteberry, Thomas G.; E ATF 5
Sent: Mon Apr 25 18:02:38 2011 '
Subject: FW: Congressional Subpoena

FYI. Please advise on what direction I should give SA E

Thanks,

Tom

* Kk ok ok ok ok ke

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: i ATF i
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 6:00 PM
To: Brandon, Thomas E.
Subject: Congressional Subpoena
Importance: High

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Richol@atf.gov [mailto:Richol@atf.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:49 AM

To: i ATF 5

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPBCD8A4" (Aficio MP 3010).

Scan Date: 04.25.2011 14:48:59 (-0400)
Queries to: Richol@atf.gov
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